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  February 21, 2019 
  
       

Ms. Pamela S. Trowbridge, P.G. 
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 
Southcentral Regional Office 
909 Elmerton Avenue 
Harrisburg, PA  17110 
 
Mr. Griff Miller, CHMM, CPH 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 3 (3LC30) 
1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 
 
Re: Transmittal of Revised Southern Property Boundary/South Plume Areas Supplemental 

Remedial Investigation and Interim Groundwater Remediation Report, Former York 
Naval Ordnance Plant (fYNOP) 

Dear Ms. Trowbridge and Mr. Miller: 

On November 13, 2018 you received a report titled “Southern Property Boundary/South Plume 
Areas Supplemental Remedial Investigation and Interim Groundwater Remediation Report.”  On 
February 11, 2019, revised pages of the report text that addressed comments from the 
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (PADEP) and the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) were transmitted via email.  The revised report was 
subsequently approved by PADEP in a letter dated February 11, 2019 and by USEPA in an email 
on February 13, 2019.   
 
This submittal provides the revised version of the report dated February 2019.  For those that 
were originally sent hard copies of the report, I have included a complete set of the text that was 
modified.  I have also included revised Cover Pages and Appendix Cover Pages.  I ask that you 
replace the old pages with the new pages that have been modified.  Note that the tables, figures 
and appendices in the original version of the report were not modified.    
 
For those that were sent electronic versions of this report, I have enclosed a completely updated 
version for your use. 
 



Ms. Trowbridge and Mr. Miller -2- February 21, 2019 

 
GROUNDWATER SCIENCES CORPORATION 
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If you have questions regarding this report, please contact Sharon Fisher of Harley-Davidson at 
717-852-6544. 
         Respectfully Submitted, 
       GROUNDWATER SCIENCES CORPORATION 

 

 
       Christopher D. O’Neil, P.G. 
       Senior Hydrogeologist 
 
CDO/bll 
 
Enclosures:  Pamela Trowbridge (PADEP) – 1 hard copy and 1 electronic copy 
     Griff Miller (USEPA) – 1 electronic copy 
 
cc: Sharon Fisher (Harley-Davidson) – 1 hard copy and 1 electronic copy 

Ralph Golia (AMOED) – 1 electronic copy  
    Hamid Rafiee (USACE) – 1 electronic copy 
     Rodney Myers (HTG) – 1 electronic copy 

Joel Hennessy (USEPA) – 1 electronic copy 
Scott Gould (MWN) – 1 electronic copy 
 


